Minutes

Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting

Camden Council
Administration Centre
70 Central Avenue, Oran Park

9 February 2023





camden



PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Dr Ian Willis, Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook and Aunty Glenda Chalker.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Director Planning & Environment, Manager Strategic Planning, Manager Statutory Planning, Acting Manager Economic Development, Acting Manager Public Affairs, Team Leader Heritage, Precincts & Rural and Governance Officer – Panel & Committees.

WELCOME TO COUNTRY

Aunty Glenda Chalker gave a Welcome to Country.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Aunty Glenda Chalker noted that she had family ties to 37 Rickard Road, Leppington and Maryland – 877 The Northern Road, Bringelly as listed in the Heritage Affected Development Application Listing.

Moved Councillor C Cagney, seconded by Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook that Aunty Glenda Chalker's declarations be noted.

LEAVES OF ABSENCE

There were no leaves of absence to be granted.

SITE INSPECTIONS OF HERITAGE ITEMS

The Director Planning & Environment enquired whether the Committee had interest in undertaking an inspection of the Lowes Creek Maryland Precinct, which was rezoned in July 2021 and includes the State heritage-listed Maryland homestead. The Committee agreed and requested an inspection of Oran Park House also be arranged, with weekend inspections being the preference. The Director Planning & Environment advised that she would reach out to the owners to try to facilitate inspections.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

That the Minutes of the Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting held on 11 August 2022, 1 September 2022 and 13 October 2022, copies of which have been circulated, be confirmed and adopted.

Moved Councillor C Cagney, seconded Dr Ian Willis.



HAC01 Verbal Update - Public Art Strategy Consultation

RESOLVED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided and provide feedback, where required.

Moved by Councillor C Cagney, seconded by Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

Discussion/Action Items:

Aunty Glenda advised that she would like to be involved in tender process for the art works. Acting Manager Economic Development noted this request.

Councillor C Cagney noted that she was of the opinion that the Committee should be consulted about proposed public art for Camden Town Centre, due to the mixed responses of Larkin Place.

HAC02 Unlock Camden Debrief - Deferred from December 2022 Meeting

RESOLVED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee debrief on Unlock Camden 2022.

Moved by Councillor C Cagney, seconded by Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

Discussion/Action Items:

The Committee noted that those who attended had a great time and for 2023 it was agreed to stick with the same event format and look to expand it and strengthen the involvement of Camden Town Farm.

The Director Planning & Environment asked Acting Manager Public Affairs to prepare a draft 2023 Unlock Camden event program to be circulated to the Committee for feedback and further discussion at the April meeting.

The Director Planning & Environment also asked the Committee to consider any ideas they would like to put forward for this event for consideration.

HAC03 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - 4 August to 6 October 2022 - Deferred from October And December 2022 Meeting

RESOLVED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided.

Moved Councillor C Cagney, seconded Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

Discussion/Action Items:

Nil.



HAC04 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - 6 October to 28 November 2022 - Deferred from December 2022 Meeting

RESOLVED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided.

Moved Councillor C Cagney, seconded Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

Discussion/Action Items:

Nil.

HAC05 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - 28 November 2022 to 24 January 2023

RESOLVED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided.

Moved Councillor C Cagney, seconded Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

Discussion/Action Items:

Nil.

HAC06 Action Register - October 2022 - Deferred from October And December 2022 Meeting

RESOLVED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee: note the status of the action register for October 2022.

Moved Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, seconded Councillor Campbell.

Discussion/Action Items:

Nil.



HAC07 Action Register - December 2022 - Deferred from December 2022 Meeting

RESOLVED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for December 2022.

Moved Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, seconded Councillor Campbell.

Discussion/Action Items:

Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook enquired about the Material and Colour Guide, advising that she had received enquiries about façade colours from a member of the community. The Manager Strategic Planning advised that this report will be provided at the April meeting with the input received from the Committee being taken into consideration.

General Business

- Councillor C Cagney advised that she would like to invite representatives of Camden Town Farm Reference Group to come along to the next meeting to discuss ideas around the public art, future projects, Unlock Camden and future event possibilities. The Committee agreed with this.
- Director Planning & Environment advised that Council were successful with a number of WestInvest projects and specifically noted the Camden Civic Centre Renewal and Upgrade receiving \$7.7m worth of funding and Camden Town Centre Enhancements - John Street Public Domain Upgrade and Activation receiving \$23m worth of funding.

MEETING CLOSED AT 7:41pm.









